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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Environmental Protection Committee
& All Interested Board Members

FROM: Antonella Di Saverio, Chair
Environmental Protection Committee
RE: Committee Meeting to Discuss/Review:
e Guest: Timothy D. Schoechle, PhD,
Smarthome Laboratories Ltd., Secretary
ISO/IEC JTC1 SC25/WG1-Home Electronic
System and Senior Research Fellow, National
Institute for Science, Law and Public Policy
o Benefits of Broadband vs 5G
e Old/New Business
DATE: April 26, 2021

To insure the health and safety of attendees the above referenced
meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, May 4, 2021,

6:30 PM via Zoom. You may join online or via telephone. (Please
see page 2)

We require quorum, your attendance is very important should we have
any votes. We will be reviewing information at the committee level.

Please call the Board Office if you will be attending via telephone to
share your information.

Thank you.

Donovan Richards
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Boundaries: North: East River, Bowery Bay — East: 82 St., Brooklyn-Queens Expressway — South: Queens Plaza No., Northern Blvd,, LIRR Tracks — West: East River



Community Board 1, Queens is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting

Topic: Environmental Committee CB1, Queens May
Date/Time: May 4,2021 6:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://zoom.us/j/99574815416?pwd=Mmh5RWEvUGx4RE94Z3B5TUZPbHM0dz09

Meeting ID: 995 7481 5416
Passcode: 963414

One tap mobile:
+16465588656,,99574815416#,,,,¥963414# US (New York)

Dial by your location:
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 995 7481 5416
Passcode: 963414

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abiNuysgFr
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